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Hiya
Comments in attached. 

 
Ngā mihi
Shane Kinley
Telephone: +64 4 9018619 | Internal extension: 48619
Please note: I am currently working from the office Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, and working from home
Tuesdays and Thursdays.
The best way to contact me in either case is a text to my mobile

From: Charlotte de Feijter <xxxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >
Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 12:18 pm
To: Kelly Hanson-White <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; Braden Sloper
<xxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx
<xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx
<xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx>; xxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
<xxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx  <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx>; Apinelu Poutasi
<xxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; Gayathiri Ganeshan <xxxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: Feedback by 2pm Thursday: Draft web content for vaccination assessment tool
Kia ora everyone
I have attached our draft web content for the vaccination assessment tool (CAB paper with the
regulations due to be lodged 12pm tomorrow and the regulations to come into effect next
Tuesday). It would be great if you could provide any feedback on the content by 2pm
tomorrow.
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From: Kelly Hanson-White (WorkSafe)
To: Charlotte De Feijter; Charlotte Woolhouse; Susan Adams
Cc: Gayathiri Ganeshan; Shane Kinley; Mary Direen; Kate Geenty
Subject: Re: Feedback by 2pm today: VAT website content [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 13 December 2021 12:53:06 pm
Attachments: Comms suggestions VAT web content (Kelly Hanson-White).docx

Hi Charlotte
Some comments from me, thanks.  

Kia noho haumaru 
Kelly
___________________________________                       __
 
Kelly Hanson-White (she/her)

Chief Advisor Regulatory Excellence
Regulatory Effectiveness Group
Level 6, 86 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 165, Wellington 6140
M   
E     xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx
W    www.worksafe.govt.nz
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From: Mark Hollingsworth <xxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 10:42 am
To: Charlotte de Feijter <xxxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: Vaccination assessment tool: Possible split between websites / contact centres
[UNCLASSIFIED]
 
A few edits from Katherine, seems pretty straightforward…
 
business.govt.nz
 
Website content

Overarching paras on businesses being able to choose to do a health and safety risk
assessment process to require vaccination where a government mandate does not apply
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From: Shane Kinley
To: Charlotte De Feijter
Cc: Mary Direen; Kate Geenty; Gayathiri Ganeshan; Anna Clark
Subject: FW: Final approval: FINAL VAT web content [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 4:20:29 pm
Attachments: 211213 FINAL VAT web content (Legal review done).docx
Importance: High

Hi all
 
Approved to publish.
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Web content - Vaccination assessment tool 
If your business or workplace isn’t covered by a government 
mandate for COVID-19 vaccination, you can choose to do a risk 
assessment to see if you can require work to be carried out by 
vaccinated workers, on health and safety grounds. 
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